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T Dear Dr Morrls Y

g?héﬂ Please refer to your letter of: August 22, 1969 seeklng information in cohnectlon with
i *;the comments and recommendations of the U S Fish and Wildlife Service regardlng the
'adiological envnronmental program for our Oconee ‘Nuclear Statlon. :

;Wlth respect to radlologlcal monltorlng,_we coordlnated our program with the South
fCarollna Wildlife Resources. Department -and have |ncorporated theit rEcommendatlons

Afto our: environmental radioactivity monitoring progfam for Oconee. Ii addltlon, our .;
“iprogram was thoroughly discussed with the South Carolinad Pollution Control. Authorlty i {ﬁ
“and the South Carolina Board of Health, Department- of Radlologlcal Health l |nformally

] adV|sed persohnel of the Atlanta Regional 0ffice of the U S Fish ahd Wwildiife SerV|ce
that ‘we were engaged in such a program and were cooperating. closely wnth the - above
state agencies in its executlon.. The highlights of our program are as fol iows:
1L An|mal samples recommended by the South Carolina Wildlife Resources Department
", are being collected by a Duke Power wildlife blOlOngt These samples are being
'collected under a specual permlt ‘issued by the SCWRD T -

. - Fish samples- from the Hartwell Reserv0|r and Lake Keowee are beang collected by
-~ the SCWRD: L - :

“T:Arrangements for sharlng samples. and data have been made W|th the Sotith Carollna
“+ Pollutioh Control Authorlty and State Board of Health Department of Radlologlcal
S Health . v . , . ‘ T

};JAn enV|ronmental radnoactnvnty monltorlng station has been establ|shed on the ,
,Clemson University Campus in cooperatlon with the U S Weather Bureau and the
Agrlcultural Experlment Station. ‘ , l :

N “Prel|m|nary results of our envnronmental radloactIV|ty monltorlng program are descrlbed
“._on pages-2-9 through 2- 17 of our FSAR which is our only published report to ‘date. ,~},».,kw-
_ anteen extra copies of these pages are enclosed. In addition, fifteen - copies. of a .
' -one-page. summary of fish.and wildlife samples are attached Other samples have been
e 5 ‘collected-but. analysus ‘data’is not yet available in a simmary form. We plan to pre- . i
pare ER report in‘early- l970 covering the first 12: months of the Oconee pre= operatlon ~ﬂ )
": envuronmental radloactlvuty monltorlng program.. - : :




' Dr Peter A Morrls
. Page 2 4 o
:-0ctoberﬂl6; l969v-;7

'}‘W|th respect to thermal effects, this’ subJect was exhaustlvely revxewed W|th

. the Fish and Wildlife Service as. a part of the proceednngs in connection ‘With
_“Wrour application for ‘a Federal Power Commission license to buiid the Keowee-
. Toxaway Project. A summary of olr program to forecast thermal effects is diven

"in a memo dated July 25, 1969, fifteen copies attached. As a part of oir =
cont|nu1ng program of mon|tor|ng water quality characteristics on our many - .
 lakes, we are sampling i Lake- Keowee and at Hartwell Reservoir as described
~on the memo entitled, ''Lake Keowee Water Monitoring Progiam!'; dated September - 10;.
1 1969; fifteen copies attached. We will continue our water quality monitoring
. program. before and after operation of Oconee to test the efficacy of olir forecast
crlterna. e :

L4

We. are pleased to'pe abie to furnish you this additiohal informatioh.

Sincerely, "

WS Lee

CwWsL/s ';“_5 S ’ -
Encls (i5; coples each)

) PagLs 2-9 through 2-17,- FSAR :
2, Summary of Results Received to Date on Fish and W|ldl|fe Samples
w0 from Outside Vendors .

' ﬁjj-3. Memorandum, Oconee Nuclear Statlon, Summary of Investlgatlons of -

Thermal Effects of Coollng Water, Duke Power Company, dated
y July 25, 1969 - with six enclosdres
4 Lake Keowee Water- Moni toring Program

cc MF.C Edward Carlson, Director = wnth enclosures o SR
U S Department of .Ihterior ' : . ;

_ . Bureau of Sport Fisheries & W|ldl|fe'
.. Peachtree-7th Buildihg ‘

i',. ;lf Atlanta, Georg1a_30323 __;}". T f




